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WCSD TRANSFER OF EXPENDITURES 
MEMORANDUM 

          

(Finance use only) 
TO:  Wendy R. Fulton     Approved   

  Chief Financial Officer     Date     ____________________ 

 

FROM:  _______________________    Denied      

         Date     ____________________ 

DATE:  _______________________     

 

CHANGE FROM: 

 
 Account #    Description    Amount 

 

______-______-______-______-______  ________________________________  _____________ 

 

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

 

 

              Total          $ ____________ 

 
CHANGE TO: 

 

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

 

          Total             $ ____________ 

 

Reason/Comments: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Approved (Director/Principal):_____________________________________  Date:____________________  


